
Re: CHANGE: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY Now 4/14/2023
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 29/03/2023 13:16

Hello,

Tour changed to 04/14 @ 11:30am

Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 9:45:19 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: CHANGE: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY Now 4/14/2023
 
Good morning,

Please change this tour to 4/14 11:30

Changed dates. Dates are now 4/13 for 4 nights.

Thanks
Michele

On 15/03/2023 10:23, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> The right tour ID
>
>  TI: 253599 @ 04/13 @ 11:30am.
>
> Thank you.
>
> Ellie Berrada
> Vice President, Magic World Club
>
>  Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>  | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>
>  www.Magicworldclub.com [2]
>
>  11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>
> -------------------------
>
> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:00:47 PM
> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
> Subject: Re: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY
>
> Ellie,
>
> You sent this to us??? has it been changed?
>
> Michele
>
> On 15/03/2023 09:40, Ellie Berrada wrote:
>> Hello,
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>>
>> Can you please change this guest TI: 253599
>>
>> Thank you.
>>
>> Ellie Berrada
>> Vice President, Magic World Club
>>
>>  Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
>>  | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>
>>  www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]
>>
>>  11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>
>> -------------------------
>>
>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>> Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 11:43:31 AM
>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>> Subject: Re: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY
>>
>> Hello,
>>
>> Tour booked.
>>
>> TI: 253174. @ 03/13/2023 @ 11:30am
>>
>> Vista Cay Resort.
>>
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
>> Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 12:04:30 PM
>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
>> Subject: VC-RESORT 4/13/2023 Sykes, Mesha TOUR ONLY
>>
>> Ellie,
>>
>> Please book this tour with Vista Cay RESORT.
>>
>> Thanks
>> Michele
>>
>> Links:
>> ------
>> [1] tel:+14079105330
>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>
>
> Links:
> ------
> [1] tel:+14079105330
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> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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